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Trujillo - DNR, Zach <zach.trujillo@state.co.us>

(no subject)
Trujillo - DNR, Zach <zach.trujillo@state.co.us> Thu, Feb 8, 2024 at 10:22 AM
To: Krissa Seilaff <office.cbsg@gmail.com>
Cc: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Thank you for the update Krissa. The Division will follow up with a letter including a 30 day extension upon the receipt of that
letter.  If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely, 

On Thu, Feb 8, 2024 at 10:15 AM Krissa Seilaff <office.cbsg@gmail.com> wrote:

I talked to our bond people and they are working on it. I told them it needs to get done ASAP. I honestly don’t
know what the hold up is.

 

Thanks

Krissa

 

From: Trujillo - DNR, Zach <zach.trujillo@state.co.us>
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 1:49 PM
To: Krissa Seilaff <office.cbsg@gmail.com>
Cc: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Subject: Re:

Hi Krissa,

 

I'm reaching out again in regards to the Sheehan Pit (M-2007-058) increase in financial warranty. It has been
brought to my attention that the Division has not yet received the required increase as approved under TR-2. 
Per Rule 4.2.1(2), "the Office or Board may, in its discretion, review any Financial Warranty for adequacy at
any time. In the event the Office or Board determine that the Financial Warranty is insufficient to perform
reclamation, the Permittee shall have up to sixty (60) days to post additional Financial Warranty from the date
of written notice from the Office or Board as such insufficiency."  The Division notified the Permittee with the
Proposed Decision of TR-2 on December 6, 2023 (attached). As of the date of this email, it is past the required
sixty days as required per Rule 4.2.1(2). 

 

 As I understand there was confusion on the process and/or correct forms, in which the Division's
financial specialist reached out regarding additional information. Discussions with the Division's financial
warranty specialist, Sara Stevenson-Benn, mentioned she reached out via email on December 29, 2023
regarding the correct form necessary.  If you are still having issues with having the financial warranty, please
refer back to the email sent by Sara Stevenson-Benn or reach out to her. You can email her at sara.stevenson-
benn@state.co.us.  
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If you have any questions, please reach out. 

 

 

On Thu, Dec 28, 2023 at 8:35 AM Krissa Seilaff <office.cbsg@gmail.com> wrote:

It will be a bond coming from an insurance company 

 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Trujillo - DNR, Zach <zach.trujillo@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 8:27:03 AM
To: Krissa Seilaff <office.cbsg@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Re:

 

Hi Krissa,

 

The form that is needed will depend on the type of financial warranty you will be providing to the Division.
Currently for the Sheehan Pit, the Division has a combination of a Cash Bond and a Letter of Credit. If you
are providing another one of those options, please find the associated forms for that type of financial
warranty.  All forms should have the proper instructions.  It should be noted, that each form needs to be have
the associated "Third Party" form also filled out and provided. Both forms are found under the dropdown of
"Financial Warranty Forms" linked. If you know exactly which type of financial warranty your are providing, I
can direct you to the exact forms.

 

Sincerely, 

 

On Fri, Dec 15, 2023 at 6:16 AM Krissa Seilaff <office.cbsg@gmail.com> wrote:

Can you tell me what form I need? This is not something I have done before; it was usually my uncles job.

 

Thanks

Krisssa

 

From: Trujillo - DNR, Zach <zach.trujillo@state.co.us>
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2023 at 8:50 AM
To: Krissa Seilaff <office.cbsg@gmail.com>
Subject: Re:

Hi Krissa,
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The following link is to all the Mineral program forms. If you select the "Financial Warranty Forms" drop down, the
associated forms based on the type of warranty provided will show. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

 

https://drms.colorado.gov/forms/minerals-program-forms

 

Sincerely, 

 

On Wed, Dec 13, 2023 at 12:22 PM Krissa Seilaff <office.cbsg@gmail.com> wrote:

Can you tell me what form is needed for our financial warranty? Or where I can find it?? 

 

Get Outlook for iOS

 

--

Error! Filename not specified.

Zach Trujillo

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

P 303.866.3567 x 8164  |  F 303.832.8106  | C 303.563.9185

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203

Zach.Trujillo@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov/

 

--

Image removed by sender.

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
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